

Michael Schmitt, DC

Chiropractic Physician - Chiropractic Peer Reviewer - Insurance Consultant

• WAXHAW, NC, 28173

Profile

Experienced professional with 22 years of practicing and teaching cost effective efficacious managment of neuro-musculoskeletal conditions integrating chiropractic into the optimal algorithm of primary care for musculoskeletal conditions. With 3,000 direct referrals from the local medical community since 1997 and thousands more from satisfied patients, I stand confident with my communication and technical skills to maximize outcomes in any setting.

Employment history

Owner - Principal DC at Atlas Integrated Healthcare, Matthews, NC January 2009 - October 2017

Owned and operated a successful solo practice. 1,500 direct referrals from local medical physicans. Created and presented live and online seminars viewed by DCs across the country. Continuously stayed current with scope of practice related CME, 150+ presentations to various medical facilities and teaching programs including Wingate University Physicians Assistant program and the UNCC pre professional club; "Cost effective efficacious management of neuro-musculoskeletal conditions". Incorporated 3-D Dynamic Gait Analysis with custom orthotics to improve outcomes with various biomechanical dysfunction conditions along with Erchonia Cold Lasers, Alpha Stim Technology, Atlas Orthogonal, Sigma Instrument Methods, Thompson, Activator, and Diversified CMT protocols. Coordinated the co-management of complex patient conditions with various physiatrists, imaging centers, orthopedists, physical therapists and family physicians to maximize outcomes. Published author in Chiropractic Economics; February 2016. Continued to grow our cutting edge technology based chiropractic office to reach the top 10% of the practices based on revenue/patient volume in the U.S.A from 2012-2017. I continue on in this same location on a part time basis.

Doctor of Chiropractic - Independent Contractor @ Balanced Body Chiropractic at Michael J. Schmitt, DC PA, Matthews, NC

April 2002 - December 2008

IC position. Grew practice using state of the art CMT techniques with over 1,000 direct referrals from local medical physicians.

Owner - Partner at Atlas Family Chiropractic Center, Charlotte, NC March 1997 - March 2002

Created a Chiropractic practice "from scratch" in a highly competitive market. Successfully carved out a niche with technology based techniques and referrals from the local medical community.

Details

6909 Lake Brook Trail, Waxhaw, NC, 28173 704-609-2065

mikeschmittdc@gmail.com

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

08-23-1970 Pittsburgh, PA

NATIONAL ITY

American

Skills

Public Speaking

Instrument based CMT

Marketing

Hobbies

Youth Soccer Coach YMCA 2007-2014 Boy Scouts of America - Assistant Scoutmaster 2010 -Present Biking, Skiing, Hiking, Camping, Exercise Member North Carolina Chiropractic Association 1996-2017

Education

Doctor of Chiropractic, Life University School of Chiropractic, Atlanta, GA

January 1993 - June 1996

Bachelor of Science - Biology, Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, OH

August 1988 - May 1992

Perfect score - State Board, 11/96 Lic.# 2374, North Carolina Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Raleigh, NC

Courses

Certified Chiropractic Insurance Consultant, Texas Chirorpactic College April 2018

Certified Chiropractic Peer Review, Texas Chiropractic College March 2018

References

Marshall McMillan, MD from Novant Health - Crown Point Family Physicians

mpmcmillan@novanthealth.com | 704-488-8760

Kevin Casner from The Barn Brothers Ministry trueidentity77@gmail.com | 704-309-7075

Takie Hondros, MD from Novant Health- Crown Point Family Physicians

greekdoc@hotmail.com | 704-996-9101